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_S_I.'I_i_au Chan (LKKAuto)

—_— e ——————
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 5:4% PM
To: Chan, Kian-Meng
Subject: RE: Oref: 2872469813SG-003 | SFN7004Z on 03/04/2019

Dear Kian Meng,

The MV of SFN 7004Z is $72K-$73K(est) as at Apr'19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, S April 2019 3:00 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Oref: 28724698135G-003 | SFN7004Z on 03/04/2019

Good day LKK,

Appreciate your kind assistance on determining the market value of above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Follow us:

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or pnntouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might - -




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— e e ——
From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 3:00 PM
To: SUR
Subject: Oref: 28724698135SG-003 | SFN7004Z on 03/04/2019
Attachments: SFN7004Z.pdf

Good day LKK,

Appreciate your kind assistance on determining the market value of above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sq

Follow us:

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the oniginal and any
copies or printouts thereof Although this email and any attachments are believed fo be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it Is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsthility is
aceoepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner ID;
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year.

~ Englne No.:

Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:

_First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibilty:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Apr 2019

A\’ﬂ d’lp 390 Im'
1233wkt

MV 72k - Filk

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION _ID=F0304009...

éingapore NRIC
1267E

SFN7004Z
No

05 Apr 2018
B.MW,

730L1 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR NAV HID SR

Grey
2011
04537823N52B30AF
WBAKB22050C951169
190.0 kW (254 bhp)
§73.49500
11 Nov 2011
11 Nov 2011
e
$73,495.00

Yes -
10 Nov 2021
$44,097.00
10 Nov 2021
E - Open Category
= gory
$73,600.00
$18,115.00
_$63,212.00
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4/9/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COMNM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Ciirs Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
# 57 GET Ready for the World sl
f, SURSEASEIGOS  UNIVERSITY
Check ot o sy s K s, UL Send - SRRRINED
New S Years Coe Renewal Tovola Wish 1.84A |. g - |
Post an Advertisement F (,8 ELING AUTO |
Seﬂnvuursemadverﬂaeitatjm AL 1o HoBee
58 until it's SOLD! i : !
$ S0 D MG o 4 One Stop Car Hub -
GV Credit Ltd Finance, Insurance, Workshop
Post an A4 Advertisar |Login Ways of Sellirig S New and Used Cars _l
| Browse by Category v | | Sort by Reg. Date ¥ |[20 resusypage v
19 vehicles |BMW 7300 B | N
oy Price Depreciation . e s Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
BMW 730Li Ay Any 2011 Any Any Ary Al
BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof - NA 23-Dec-2011 2,986 cc Lusury SOLD
Loan Up To 90%! 1mer,MGraywrmthklhtnfhr.AsFuerﬂmPawV&lmAtSﬁm,mwsmmcuamnmm
Frae,NoRmIrNeem.CanTudeln.Bmknn House Losn ..,
Mator Universe Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Feb-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 7300, 2011 temw 7300, BMW 730U, b 730K, BMW, 730U, 7300, Used BMW
BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof - N 16-Dec-2011 2,996 cc = Luury SoLD
Mature Retiree Owner. Seldom Dnve.Zeru&mqlmmv“mmmm.Noﬁ:mmeuisum\meewmm
Strong Leather Smell Stll Intact, NewTires With Expensive R, . vt oo ]
Posted: 18:MA/-2019  Tags: 2001 BMW 7300, 2011 bmw 7300, BMW TIOU, bevie 7300, BMW, 730Li, 7301, Used BMW
BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof - NA 09-Dec-2011 2,99 ¢c Luxury SOLD
1.98% Financing Ratal Sefling Cheap Yet Negotiable. Chieapest Depreciation $13,5k Negotiable. VICOM Inspection Passed With Road Tax Till June
2019, Immacutate Condition, Well Maintained Exterior And In,,, T
Roadiink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted 19-1n-2019 Togs: 2011 BMW 7300, 2011 b ZHON, BMW 7300 brivw THI, BMW, 730U, 7300, Used Braw
BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof - NA 25-Nov-2011 2,996 cc Luxury 50LD
Immaculate Candition 2nd Owner Unit! 730L1 With Sunroof. Monthly Instalment At § 2120 Only. Well Service And Maintained Unit, No Repair Needed,
All Major Repair Done. Spacious Comfort And Great Handii.,..
Posted: 17-Feb-2019. Tags: ‘2011 BMW 730U, 2011 bew 7300, BMw 730U, rtvw 7308, B, Z30L1, 7300, Lised Bw
GETWGUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it
COE Geu:ingvuwOOﬁrenmdisemr,mwmm.m‘lwpmmmrmnﬂdmamhrﬂ.ﬁnthed:emhan-lnmmm
'RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof $75,000 $14,570 fyr 22-Nov-2011 2,996 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available
Posted; (9-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 730U, 2011 b 70, BAW 2300, i FI0N, BMW, 7300, 7900, Uked B
BMW 7 Series 730LI Sunroof o LY 18-Nov-2011 2,996 cc - Luxury SoLD
L.98% Financing Rate! Seliing Cheap Yet Negotiable, Cheapest Depreciation $13.5k Neguotiable, VICOM [nspection Passed With Road Tax Till May
2019, Immaculate Condition, Well Maintatined Exteriar And Int.., ™ haiin 10
Roadiink Auto Pre Ltd
Poster): 15-Feb-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 730U, 2011 brme 30U, BIW 73011, timw 7300, BMW, 730U, 730K, Used BM
u + BMW 7 Series 730U Sunroof $74,800 $15,010 fyr 11-Now-2011 2,996 cc 119,899 km Luxury Available

Very Well Maintain By Owner, View To Appreciate, PML Unit, Sunroof, Accident Free, No Repair Needed, High Trade In And Loan Available, Hurry.

Pested: D&-Ape-1018 Tugis: 2011 MW 7300, 2001 baw TI00, BMW 7300, bowe 7300, BMW, 730U, 7300, Used BMwW

s

htlps:J’.’www.sgcarrnart.curn!used__carsﬂislirlg.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=?30LERPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011

13



